



MD.MOSTOFA SAREKR

Sr.Network Engineer

About Me

I'm Mostofa Sarker. I have completed BSc in Computer Science and Engineering at American International University of Bangladesh (AIUB). I have also completed one research about mobility load balancing algorithms with my groupmates and supervisor. Currently, I work at Agni Systems Limited as a Sr. Support Engineer - Networking.

Personal Details

Date of Birth
29-07-1998

Nationality
Bangladesh

Marital Status
Single

Residence
Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-Bangladesh

Contact
+08801648471737

Website & Social Links

Website
www.mostofasarker.github.io

Facebook
www.fb.com/Mostofa_Sarker

LinkedIn
www.linkedin.com/Mostofa_Sarker

References

Dr. Shakir Hossen
Senior Professor - AIUB_CS Dept.
sakir.hossain@aiub.edu

Mahmud Kabir Milton
Senior Engineer - GTCL
+08801716263737
mahmudkabir@gmail.com

Experience

AGNI SYSTEMS LIMITED
GULSHAN AVANUE, GULSHAN-1
2023-PRESENT

Sr. Network Support Engineer

Monitoring all network performance from Zabbix software, solar wind monitoring for clients and various POP at various locations. Mikrotik configuration as per client requirements (firewall rule creation, NAT issue, BW limit, routes check, port check, tunnel creation, port forwarding & also support for Wi-Fi routers). Outlook configuration, troubleshooting for Outlook. Network security, configuration & implementation, network & hardware support - configure, implement and support of the network, LAN/WAN infrastructure and users of the group. VLAN | Very-Large-Scale Integration (VLSI) | Mikrotik | Data Centers | LAN Switching | Router Configuration | Computer Network Operations | Virtual Private Network (VPN) | LAN-WAN | Network Engineering | Networking | Microsoft Office | Microsoft Excel | DHCP | System Administration | VPN | Network infrastructure networking and troubleshooting | Wireless Networking | Linux | SDN | BRNFV | DNA | TCP/IPV6 | TCP/IPV4

TRIANGLE SERVICES LIMITED
2022-APRIL 2023

Assistant Network Support Engineer

Network security, configuration & implementation, network & hardware support - configure, implement and support of the network, LAN/WAN infrastructure and BR users of the group. VLAN | Very-Large-Scale Integration (VLSI) | Mikrotik | Data Centers | LAN Switching | Router Configuration | Computer Network Operations, Virtual Private Network (VPN) | LAN-WAN | Network Engineering | Networking | Microsoft Office | Microsoft Excel | DHCP | System Administration | VPN | Network infrastructure networking and troubleshooting | Wireless Networking | Linux | SDN | BRNFV | DNA | TCP/IPV6 | TCP/IPV4

Education

- **Bachelor of Computer Science and Engineering**
- **American International University of Bangladesh - AIUB**
- **Kuril, Dhaka-Bangladesh**
- **CGPA: 3.02 out of 4.00**
- **2018-2022**

- **Higher Secondary Certificate**
- **Milestone School and College**
- **Uttara, Dhaka-Bangladesh**
- **GPA: 4.55 out of 5.00**
- **2015-2017**

- **Higher Secondary Certificate**
- **Milestone School and College**
- **Uttara, Dhaka-Bangladesh**
- **GPA: 5.00 out of 5.00**
- **2013-2015**